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ANAA 296N auden MIENUANATDIZDYA
EEA JAIuANZDA: Rue du Tréne 100, box 3, WEUANATDITDYAVDILUALE N
Wise Europe SA 1050 Brussels, Belgium (www.dataprotectionauthority.be/)
AR YIANLL L IUNUSUIANS Qmmmm@3ﬁﬂ€fawmﬂmuﬁuﬂsmﬁa
Belgian Crossroads Bank yadu) 2e9annng 151 uazsgasden
for Enterprises: AsAnAB AT
713.629.988 (https://edpb.europa.eu/about-
edpb/about-edpb/members_en)
vy JAIuANZDIA: 6th Floor of The Tea dinauAnznIsNNITaaya (ICO)
2I0MANT Wise Payments Building, 56 Shoreditch (www.ico.org.uk)
Ltd. High Street, London E1 6JJ
waanzisuy3En: 07209813
vNgaaanzdaunuaEn
UNIUANZNITNNITDDYA
Information Commissioner’s
Office (ICO): ap3dwI
210u1aNnsg: 22976089
RSN JAIuANZDIA: 6th Floor of The Tea FUNIUANENTINAITANATBIANN
Wise Payments Building, 56 Shoreditch uaiuen dmsudayadiuyana
Ltd. High Street, London E1 6JJ (PCPD)
(https://www.pcpd.org.hk/)
iaanziauysEn: 07209813
dinauAnznIINNITaaya (ICO)
nNTgaZIAns i gunu§n (www.ico.org.uk)
UNIUAZNITNNIITDYA
Information Commissioner’s
Office (ICO): 2098%5Y
210u1ans: 22976089
duladids HaduANZaya: GoWork, Plaza Indonesia NTNTNMTADINTUAZENTIUNG
PT. Wise Payments Mall Lantai 5, JI. M.H. (kontak@kominfo.go.id)
Indonesia Thamrin Kav. 28-30,
Jakarta Pusat, 10350,
Indonesia
N guLFEn
022107270863
WA 16 HaduANZaya: 6th Floor of The Tea AMENIINNITANATDITDYAEINYAAA
Wise Payments Building, 56 Shoreditch (PIPC) (www.pipc.go.kr)
Ltd. High Street, London E1 6JJ

wwanziauysen: 07209813

dnuAENIINNZaYa (ICO)
(www.ico.org.uk)



http://www.dataprotectionauthority.be/
https://edpb.europa.eu/about-edpb/about-edpb/members_en
https://edpb.europa.eu/about-edpb/about-edpb/members_en
http://www.ico.org.uk/
https://www.pcpd.org.hk/
http://www.ico.org.uk/
http://www.pipc.go.kr/
http://www.ico.org.uk/
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an3geInsu
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(UAE)
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JAIuANZDIA:
Wise Payments
Ltd.

HAIuANZDIA:
Wise Nuqud Ltd.

Wise US Inc.

Wise Payments
Canada Inc.

1. fAuANDYa:
Wise Payments
Ltd.

)%k

2. auANaya:
Wise Brasil
Corretora de
Céambio Ltda

dUneuNIansdsunazse
azden

“RNgLaANLTAUNUEN
UNIUANZNITNNTTDYA
(Information Commission's
Office - ICO) 283dv51Y
p1MNAINT: 22976089

6th Floor of The Tea
Building, 56 Shoreditch
High Street, London E1 6JJ

Wwanz iauysen: 07209813

AHNgaZIanztdsunu§En
UNIUANZNITNNTTDYA
(Information Commission's
Office - ICO) 289831
p1MNANT: 22976089

5-141, Level 15, Al Khatem
Tower, ADGM Square, Al
Maryah Island, Abu Dhabi,
United Arab Emirates

ANz dauysen: 2400

108 West 13th Street,
Wilmington, New Castle,
Delaware, 1980119

wanzdauyssEn: 5035680

99 Bank Street Suite 1420
Ottawa ON K1P 1H4,
Canada

wansisunIAnIaauwns la
(OCN): 1938181

1. 6th Floor of The Tea
Building, 56 Shoreditch
High Street, London E1 6JJ

ANz iauysen: 07209813

wHNEaYIanztdaunu§En
UNIUANZNITNNITDDYA
(Information Commission's
Office - ICO) wa9dvisy

NUIBNUANATDIZDYA

WNENUANATDIZDYAFINYAAR
(KVKK)
(https://www.kvkk.gov.tr/en/)

dinauAnznIsNNITaaya (ICO)
(ICO) (www.ico.org.uk)

mi:;zmu@LLaﬂ’ﬁfmmLﬁﬂummmﬁ"a
Tanzasayanil (ADGM)
(www.adgm.com/registration-
authority)

ANENITNNITINITANVDITFUIANAN
andgawann (FTC) (www.ftc.gov/)

FUNUANENTINNITANATAIAN
Wiudruazaawauan (OPC)
(www.priv.gc.ca/en/)

1. dinauanznIsNNIszaya (ICO)
(www.ico.org.uk)

* %k %k

2 uaz 3. MNENTUANATENZDYA2DY
us1%a (ANPD)
(www.gov.br/anpd/pt-br)



https://www.kvkk.gov.tr/en/
http://www.ico.org.uk/
https://www.adgm.com/registration-authority
https://www.adgm.com/registration-authority
https://www.ftc.gov/
https://www.priv.gc.ca/en/
http://www.ico.org.uk/
https://www.gov.br/anpd/pt-br
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3. aupndaya:
Wise Brasil
Instituicdo de
Pagamento LTDa

"gFulinay" viang
4 yaransuinzay
Tunsinnszas
nansaeasiuam
\WDyAUazaaAzaY
ulaunedl Wwii
ANATDITDYADI
Wise azilu "g5uiin
201" UWATAMAINITO
Ansativiilang
dan

privacy@wise.com.

Wise Australia Pty
Ltd.

dUneuNIansdsuLazse
azden

21ans: 22976089

ﬁﬁLﬁuﬂﬂﬂugmzmﬁﬂsﬁﬁm
nafisuive Wuinminsuuy
ransanaliuivanisgsziuly
anadudunla lasdaunda

kK k

2. Alameda Rio Claro, 241 -
5th floor, Bela Vista, S&do
Paulo, SP 01332-010, Brazil

CNPJ (nunaaaiszanaigias
Aid): 36.588.217/0001-0

sanzidigunusuIATNaNs
us@a TuguzaaniunsiSud
lasuayane ldaiuaulu
AANAUIITINNTUAI

k%%

3. Alameda Rio Claro, 241 -
5th floor, Bela Vista, S&do
Paulo, SP 01332-010, Brazil

CNPJ (nungaadszanaieids
nid): 40.571.694/0001-31

goandudiannsaiindnalé
ziigudosAauzsaaIUuNS
213ziuBNUTa (Payment
Institution Regulation of
Brazil) wazsuiiawaviindana
NULSDAUITA Lazlinswuy
vanganalNueay Wise

care of TMF Corporate
Services (Aust) Pty Ltd Suit
1, Level 11 66-68 Goulburn
Street Sydney NSW 2000
Australia

anzdauysen: 616 463
855

Wise Australia Pty Ltd &1y
BYANAUININNAGEULDY
ppaLmSLas (AFSL: 513764) #i
28N lABAMLNITNASAINAL
RANNSWHLAZNITANN UL

NUIBNUANATDIZDYA

A1UNIUNTINIBNTENTAULNALAS
paaLastag (Office of the Australian
Information Commissioner - OAIC)

(www.oaic.gov.au/)



https://www.oaic.gov.au/
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DuLAe Wise Payments
India Private

Limited

kkk

Vaho Forex Private
Limited

fisznaunisgsnai
AUaIANIITADYAEIU
YAAA:

Wise Payments
Japan K.K.

0.
L2
=

Wise Asia-Pacific
Pte. Ltd.

Faa s

JAIUANZDYAEI
yaAaa:
Wise Pilipinas Inc.

dUneuNIansdsuLazse
azden

apaLnsLag (ASIC)

wanni indaiugiusns
Tusunsugnwsauazainlu
AEsIuFudidede
(Purchased Payment
Facility) Alasuayanaain
Australian Prudential

Regulation Authority (APRA)

Level 7, B wing, The Capital,

G-Block Bandra Kurla
Complex, Bandra (East)
Mumbai, Mumbai City MH
400051 India

“NNELaU5zaNNIUSEN:

U74999MH2016FTC274395

%ok ok

4/55WEA Saraswatil Marg
Karol Bagh, New Delhi DL
110005 IN

2-13-12, Nihonbashi, Chuo-
ku, Tokyo, 103-0027

RNLLAAVFBN:
4011001100453

Paya Lebar Link, #13-06,
Singapore 408533

NHNLAZLRNIZDIDIANT:
201422384R

WeWork 30th Floor,
Yuchengco Tower, RCBC
Plaza, 6819 Ayala Ave., Bel-
Air, Makati City 1226

ANzt d8uysEnN:
2021050013817-03

NUIBNUANATDIZDYA

N/A

ADENITNNITANATDNLDYAFINYAAR
(PPC)
(www.ppc.go.jp/en/index.html)

AMENITNNIIANATDITDYAEINYAAS
(PDPC) (www.pdpc.gov.sg/)

AZNITNNITANATDIANNLTNEINA?
wvivaé@ National Privacy
Commission (NPC)
(www.privacy.gov.ph/)



https://www.ppc.go.jp/en/index.html
https://www.pdpc.gov.sg/
https://www.privacy.gov.ph/
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NaLTE i daya:
Wise Payments
Malaysia Sdn. Bhd.

Tzuaus AN
Wise Payments
Ltd.

NAUFATULU

dUneuNIansdsunazse
azden

WeWork Mercu 2, Level 40,
No.3, Jalan Bangsar,
Kampung Haji Abdullah
Hukum, 59200 Kuala
Lumpur, Wilayah
Persekutuan Kuala Lumpur

ANzt deuysEn:
201701025297

finduaua:Suite 5455, 17b
Farnham Street, Parnell,
Auckland, 1052, NZ

@ans i guysEn:
9429041103456

UK:

dranzaans: 6th Floor of
The Tea Building, 56
Shoreditch High Street,
London E1 6JJ

wanz iauysen: 07209813

“RugLaaNLLdaUNUEN
UNIUANZNITNNTTDYA
(Information Commission's
Office - ICQO) 2839dvs5Y
pIMNAINT: 22976089

NUIBNUANATDIZDYA

HN8ANATDITDYAFINYAAA
Department of Personal Data
Protection (PDP)
(www.pdp.gov.my)

AUNIUANENTIHNNTANNTIUEIUAD
209H7%uaus (OPC)
(www.privacy.org.nz/)

dinauANENIINNITZaYa (ICO)
(www.ico.org.uk)

Tunsdinfimnulisanaspenuserineu leunsanududiumaivudanuatuassinge Iiaauatiunssingy
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https://www.pdp.gov.my/jpdpv2/
http://www.privacy.org.nz/
http://www.ico.org.uk/
https://wise.com/
https://wise.com/gb/about/our-story
https://newsroom.wise.com/en-UKI/
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Wise lesuayayiaainwiazeu Financial Conduct Authority nna langszdauiznduldudidnnsaiingll 2011 sdadnedezasudsn 900507 dwmsu
nseaniiudidnnsading



https://www.wise.jobs/
https://status.wise.com/
https://wise.com/owners/
https://wise.com/mission-roadmap/
https://wise.com/gb/partnerwise
https://wise.com/help/
https://wise.com/help/articles/473W1lKUiKkVFMNeBQgrAG/accessibility-at-wise
https://wise.com/th/send-money/
https://wise.com/gb/account/
https://wise.com/gb/card/
https://wise.com/gb/travel-money/travel-money-card
https://wise.com/large-amounts/
https://wise.com/gb/multi-currency-account/receive
https://platform.wise.com/
https://wise.com/gb/business/card
https://wise.com/gb/business/payouts
https://wise.com/p/research-privacy-policy
https://wise.com/th/currency-converter/
https://wise.com/th/stock/
https://wise.com/gb/swift-codes/
https://wise.com/gb/iban/
https://wise.com/tools/exchange-rate-alerts/
https://wise.com/gb/compare/
https://www.facebook.com/wise
https://twitter.com/wise
https://www.instagram.com/wiseaccount
https://wise.com/terms-and-conditions
https://wise.com/gb/legal/global-privacy-policy-en
https://wise.com/cookie-policy
https://wise.com/help/articles/2235393/how-do-i-make-a-complaint
https://wise.com/local-sites
https://wise.com/imaginary-v2/images/cf1beb39f5b9261166281ad9ccaa9f30-Modern_Slavery_and_Human_Trafficking_Statement_for_Wise_Group_.pdf
https://register.fca.org.uk/ShPo_FirmDetailsPage?id=001b000001EjC6SAAV

